PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:15 AM

To: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 COLA Submission 9

From: Franzone, Steve [mailto:Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 8:35 AM

To: Neely, Mary

Cc: Hughes, Brian; Comar, Manny

Subject: FW: Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 COLA Submission 9

Mary

Are you available sometime this morning to discuss the items identified below? Please call to set-up a time.

Thanks

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

"Success is not the key to happiness. Happiness is the key to success. If you love what you

are doing, you will be successful." - Herman Cain

561.694.3209 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential
and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the original and any copy,
including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by
anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).

From: Comar, Manny [mailto:Manny.Comar@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Franzone, Steve

Subject: FW: Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 COLA Submission 9

fyi

From: Neely, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 12:14 PM

To: Nguyen, Kenny; Comar, Manny

Cc: Squire, Melvin; Cozens, Kurt; Repetto, John
Subject: Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 COLA Submission 9

The Turkey Point Submission 9 COLA has failed preflight. The following files are not fast web view.

Part 02 FSAR - FSAR_CHAPO1.pdf

Part 02 FSAR - FSAR_CHAPO3.pdf

Part 02 FSAR - FSAR_CHAPOQ9.pdf

Part 04 Technical Specifications - PART_04.pdf

Part 09 Withheld Information - PART_09 _ENC_05.pdf

This COLA will be passed to Melvin to check the packaging slip. We will send a final email with all issues once
Melvin has completed his review.
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Thanks
Mary
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